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March 14, 2023

TO: Mr. Jeff Saylor
Superintendent
Estill County Board of Education
253 Main Street
Irvine, Kentucky  40336

FROM: Peter Fisher, AIA, LEED AP 
Project Manager
RossTarrant Architects, Inc.

RE: West Irvine Intermediate School Pavement Improvements
Irvine, Kentucky
BG 22-178
RTA 2143

Attached is the final Pay Application (#4) for the above referenced project.  This should be reviewed and 
approved by the Board for direct payment. It is my understanding the Board is assessing $21,000.00 in Liquidated 
Damages, which should be done by withholding the liquidated damages from monies otherwise due.

Project
PO/Contract Vendor/Contractor

Amount 
Approved

GC Tri-State Paving & Construction $34,700.24
Owner Assessment -21,000.00

Total $13,700.24

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 859.254.4018.  
Thank you for your assistance.
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